Matthew Burton

From: Darren Walters

Sent: 11 August 2023 10:08

To: info@the-carlton.co.uk

Cc: licensing; Karen Benson; Robert Thomas; Environmental_Health

Subject: [UNCLASSIFIED] FW: TEN for the Carlton August bank holiday weekend 2023
Categories: Matt, Alison

[Classification: NULBC UNCLASSIFIED]
Mr Clegg

Further to your TEN application for the above. Please find below a formal objection to this application raised by myself
on behalf of Environmental Health as a responsible authority under the Licensing Act 2003.

Kind regards

Darren Walters (Team Leader - Environmental Protection)
Regulatory Services Division

Sustainable Environment and Operations Directorate
Newcastle-Under-Lyme Borough Council

Castle House, Barracks Road, Newcastle under Lyme. ST5 1BL
o172 I

www.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk
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This e-mail communication may be intercepted for regulatory, quality control, or crime detection
purposes as per the Regulation of Investigatory Powers (RIP) Act. This message is intended only for
the use of authorised person(s) (“the intended recipient”) to whom it is addressed. It may contain
information that is privileged and confidential within the meaning of the applicable law. Accordingly
any dissemination, distribution, copying or other use of this message or any of its content by any
other person may constitute a breach of civil or criminal law and is strictly prohibited. If you are not
the Intended recipient please contact the sender as soon as possible. Any views expressed in this
message are those of the individual sender and may not necessarily reflect the views of Newcastle
under Lyme Borough Council.



From: Darren Walters

Sent: 11 August 2023 10:06

To: licensing <licensing@newcastle-staffs.gov.uk>; Karen Benson <_@newcastle-staffs.gov.uk>
Cc: Police (licensinghg@staffordshire.police.uk) <licensinghq@staffordshire.police.uk>; Robert Thomas
<_@newcastle-staffs.gov.uk>,- Nesta Barker <_@newcastle-staffs.gov.uk>
Subject: [UNCLASSIFIED] RE: TEN for the Carlton August bank holiday weekend 2023

[Classification: NULBC UNCLASSIFIED]

Good morning

The Environmental Protection team is currently investigating noise complaints related to the use of this establishment.
We have recorded evidence which demonstrates that noise can be heard clearly within a nearby dwelling. On their
return from leave, the case officer will be discussing this with The Carlton management and taking appropriate evidence

based action.

Given the current complaints, | would consider it inappropriate for an event of the nature applied for to go ahead as |
consider that this will be in breach of the Licensing objective concerned with the Prevention of Public Nuisance.

As a responsible authority under the Licensing Act 2003 and given the above, Environmental Health therefore objects to
this TEN’s application.

Kind regards

Darren Walters (Team Leader - Environmental Protection) — Please note | will be unavailable between the 11*" and
29t August 2023. Please direct any enquires to environmental health@newcastle-staffs.qov.uk

Regulatory Services Division

Sustainable Environment and Operations Directorate
Newcastle-Under-Lyme Borough Council

Castle House, Barracks Road, Newcastle under Lyme. ST5 1BL
01782
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This e-mail communication may be intercepted for regulatory, quality control, or crime detection
purposes as per the Regulation of Investigatory Powers (RIP) Act. This message is intended only for
the use of authorised person(s) (“the intended recipient”) to whom it is addressed. It may contain
information that is privileged and confidential within the meaning of the applicable law. Accordingly
any dissemination, distribution, copying or other use of this message or any of its content by any
other person may constitute a breach of civil or criminal law and is strictly prohibited. If you are not
the Intended recipient please contact the sender as soon as possible. Any views expressed in this
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